Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY

Division Memorandum No. /40 s.2019

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public School District Supervisors
SDO Unit Heads
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
Public Elementary and Secondary School Liaison Officers & ICT

Coordinators

All Others Concerned

From: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Date: April 8, 2019

Subject: ADDENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 136, s. 2019,

- ATTENDANCE AND PARTICIPATION TO THE ORIENTATION-

WORKSHOP ON TICKET:  SUPPORT
REQUESTS & DEPED EM,,

acation Service Credits to Teaching Personnel, the teacher participants to'the
Orlentatlon-Workshop on Ticket Support System (Service Requests & DepEd Email
. Creat;on/Reset) Updatmg of the Integrated HR System, Facebook Workplace &
“Other ICT Updates shall be entitled to service credits.

2. Please be guided accordingly.

DR. LORN&AG. BDGAYONG, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendezi-{

ad

Encl: None

Reference: None

To be indicated in the Perpetual Index
under the following subjects:
HRD ICT SYSTEM HR SYTEM

MVR
418719
DM on Addendum to the Attendance and Participation to the Orientation-Workshop on Ticket Support System (Service Requests & DepEd
Email Creation/Reset), Updating of the Integrated HR System, Facebook Workplace & Other ICT Updates
Pagelofl



	image_001.pdf (p.1)

